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1909 First National Bank
400 15t St., Canyon, TX

£

FIRST NATIONAL BANK BUILDING

IN 1900, TWO YEARS AFTER. THE SANTA FE
RAILWAY EXTENDED ITS TRACKS FROM
AMARILLO"TO CANYON CITY, RANCHER AND
BANKER L.T. LESTER ESTABLISHED THE
STOCKMAN’S NATIONAL BANK; IT BECAME
FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF CANYON CITY IN
1904, LESTER COMMISSIONED ST. LOUIS
ARCHITECT R.G. KIRSCH, DESIGNER OF THE
RANDALL COUNTY COURTHOUSE, TO DESIGN
THIS SHOWPLACE BANK BUILDING. IT WAS
COMPLETED IN 1909 AND PROVIDED SPACE
FOR THE BANK AS WELL AS OTHER
COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES. THE BANK
MOVED OUT IN 1951, AND OVER THE YEARS
OTHER BUSINESSES OCCUPIED THE SPACE.
THE NEOCLASSICAL STRUCTURE REMAINS A
COMMERCIAL LANDMARK. IT FEATURES DORIC
COLUMNS AND PILASTERS, A DENTIL COURSE,
AND STONE COPING AND WINDOW
SURROUNDS.

RECORDED TEXAS HISTORIC: LANDMARK- = -2005




Smith Building (Palace Hotel)
420 15 St., Canyon, TX

THE SMITH BUILDING
(PALACE HOTEL)

J.FRANK SMITH CONSTRUCTED THIS
COMMERCIAL BUILDING IN 1906,
THE YEAR CANYON WAS INCORPORATED
AS A TOWN. ELECTED TO THE FIRST
CITY BOARD OF ALDERMEN, SMITH
OPERATED A LAND COMPANY ON THE
SECOND FLOOR. THE GROUND FLOOR
WAS INITIALLY OCCUPIED BY THE
CANYON MERCANTILE AND HARDWARE
STORE. S.B. MCcCLURE, OPENED THE
PALACE HOTEL AT THIS LOCATION
(N 1912. A CAFE, FIRST. OPERATED
BY P.D. CASEY,LATER SHARED THE
FIRST FLOOR. DESPITE SEVERAL
CHANGES IN OWNERSHIP, THE PALACE
HOTEL REMAINED IN OPERATION
UNTIL 1960.

(1980)




The Canyon News
1500 5% Ave., Canyon, TX

‘“THE CANYON NEWS"

FIRST CITY NEWSPAPER THE
E@HO! WAS PRINTED 1889, THE

'STAYER"(1896), LATER RENAMED
'RANDALL COUNTY NEWS" WAS
PREDECESSOR OF THE ‘NEWS"

CLYDE W. WARWICK,EDITOR 45
YEARS,1910-1955.WON AWARDS
FOR OUTSTANDING WEEKLY 1942,
1950.SPECIAL EDITION (1949) WAS
RATED NATION'S BEST. TROY

'MARTIN BECAME EDITOR 1960,

(1948)
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Randall County Courthouse
Courthouse Square
16t St_r_eet and 4th Ave., Canyon, TX

RANDALL COUNTY COURTHOUSE.
SECOND FOR COUNTY CREATED
1876 ORGANIZED 1889.FIRST, A
FRAME HOUSE, WAS SITE FIRST
SCHOOL IN COUNTY.ON ITSTIN
ROOF COWBOYS HELD DANCES.
THIS BUILDING WAS ERECTED
IN 1909, ON EVE OF OPENING OF
WEST TEXAS STATE' UNIVERSITY.

RECORDED TEXAS HISTORIC LANDMARK 1965‘




Presbyterian Church Building
1319 5t Ave., Canyon, TX

PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH BUILDING

CONSTRUCTED IN 1926 FOR CANYON'S
GROWING PRESBYTERIAN CONGREGATION,
THIS CHURCH BUILDING IS A FINE
EXAMPLE OF CLASSICAL REVIVAL
ARCHITECTURE. AFTER SERVING THE
PRESBYTERIANS FOR 48 YEARS, IT WAS
PURCHASED BY THE FIRST UNITED
PENTECOSTAL CHURCH IN 1974, PROMI =
NENT FEATURES OF THE SANCTUARY
INCLUDE A TWO -STORY PORTICO WITH
GIANT ORDER IONIC COLUMNS, THREE
ENTRY DOORS CAPPED WITH PEDI=
MENTED ARCHITRAVES, AND ARCHED
ELONGATED STAINED GLASS WINDOWS.
RECORDED TEXAS HISTORIC LANDMARK = 1990




Site of Wagon Yard
1702 5t Ave., Canyon, TX

WAGON YARD

RANCHMAN'S HEADQUARTERS
IN TOWN; SLEPT IN BEDROLL

IN HIS WAGON OR IN ROOM
ABOVE THE OFFICE. COOKED
OVER CAMPFIRE IN YARD.

OVERNIGHT CHARGES: 10¢ A
HORSE; 50¢A MAN. FEED AND
COAL WERE SOLD, WATER WAS
FREE. HANDS WERE HIRED
HORSES DOCTORED HERE. YARD
EXISTED ABOUT 1890 TO 1921.

(1966)




City of Canyon
300 16" Street, Canyon, TX

CITY OF CANYON

SITE SURVEYED CHRISTMAS DAY, 1887 BY L.G. CONNER, WHO
ALSO DONATED LAND FOR NUMEROUS CIVIC IMPROVEMENTS.
NAMED FOR THE COLORFUL PALO DURO CANYON, 12 M|. EAST.

DESPITE A HARSH ENVIRONMENT CHARACTERIZED BY SNOW,
SANDSTORMS,AND GRASSHOPPER PLAGUES, PIONEER CITIZENS
PUSHED AHEAD. THE FIRST SCHOOL,WITH 6 STUDENTS, WAS
ORGANIZED IN 1889, FIRST TELEPHONE LINE WAS BUILT
IN 1896, USING BARBED WIRE FENCE POSTS AS POLES.
CHURCH SERVICES WERE HELD FROM EARLY DAYS, WITH ALL
GROUPS WORSHIPPING IN THE COURTHOUSE. ARRIVAL OF THE
SANTA FE RAILROAD IN 1898 ALSO SPURRED TOWN GROWTH:
IN 1901,1902, AND 1908 CANYON IS SAID TO HAVE SHIPPED
OUT MORE CATTLE THAN ANY OTHER CITY IN THE WORLD.

CANYON INCORPORATED 1906 AT THE URGING OF JASPER
N. HANEY, LAWYER,WHO WAS ELECTED FIRST MAYOR. MORE
STRIDES WERE MADE WHEN AN ELECTRIC POWER PLANT WAS
BUILT 1908, IT FIRST RAN ONLY IN THE EVENING, BUT LATER
WAS ON IN THE AFTERNOON—FOR WOMEN TO DO THE IRONING.

CANYON BECAME AN EDUCATIONAL CENTER IN 1910 WHEN
WEST TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY WAS OPENED HERE, SINCE
THEN, THE TWO HAVE ADVANCED SIDE BY SIDE.

CANYON CITIZENS INITIATED BUFFALO LAKE CONSERVATION
PROJECT. DEDICATED 1939, AND HAVE CONTRIBUTED GREATLY
TO THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE ENTIRE PANHANDLE REGION .

(1968)
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First Baptist Church
1717 4™ Ave., Canyon, TX

D DEC. 211890 WITH

OPE FIRST PASTOR WAS

. CONGREGATION

29,2WAS FINISHED AFTER
NATIONALADEPRESSION OF THE 1930s.

FrRST,B PTISTICHURCH ORGANIZED
BUTLTZLATIN=AMERICAN MISSION;
INITIATED 2BIBLELCHAIR AT WEST
TEXASs STATEAUNIVERSITY; ERECTED
ACTINITY2BUILDING, HIGH PLAINS
ASSEMBLY GROUNDS: MANY W.T.S. U.
FACULTY sMEMBERS:HAVE BEEN ACTIVE




Mary E. Hudspeth House
1905 4% Ave., Canyon, TX

MARY E. HUDSPETH HOUSE

BUILT IN 1909 BY THOMAS P. TURK,
THIS HOME WAS ORIGINALLY LOCATED
AT 402 PALO DURO STREET. AFTER
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF WEST
TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY IN 1910, IT
WAS MOVED HERE TO SERVE AS
A RESIDENCE FOR FACULTY AND
STUDENTS. MARY E. HUDSPETH (1874—
1943), A MEMBER OF THE COLLEGE
FACULTY, RENTED ROOMS. IN THE
HOUSE AT ITS ORIGINAL SITE. SHE
CONTINUED TO OCCUPY IT FOLLOWING
ITS: RELOCATION FOR A TOTAL-OF 33
YEARS, AS RENTER AND OWNER. A
NOTED EDUCATOR, HUDSPETH SERVED
AS CHAIRMAN OF THE MODERN
LANGUAGES DEPARTMENT AT WEST
TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY.

(1988)




First Methodist Church of Canyon
1800 Block 4t Ave., Canyon, TX

* &
FIRST METHODIST CHURCH
OF CANYON

EARLIEST RELIGIOUS SERVICE
IN CANYON WAS [N 1889. LEADERS
WERE THE REVS. JEROME HARELSON
AND ISAAC MILLS, OF PANHANDLE
DISTRICT, METHODIST CHURGCH. THE
REV.B.F. JACKSON ORGANIZED THIS
(CITY'S FIRST) CHURCH IN B)ENS,

1889. MEMBERS: MRS, CRAIN, MRS. M.
M. McGEE, MRS. A.ROPER, MISS LOUIE
ROPER, MR.AND MRS. NIX THOMPSON
AND MISS TENNIE THOMPSON.

THE REV. MR. JACKSON PREACHED
TO GREAT THRONGS IN PALO DURO
CANYON, 1890; HELD FIRST LOCAL
FUNERAL AND FIRST WEDDING, 1891,

ORIGINAL CHURCH BUILDING WAS
ERECTED UNDER THE FIRST REGULAR
PASTOR, THE REV. T.F. ROBESON, 1900.

(1969)




Co. F. National Guard
3000 Block of 4th Ave., Canyon, TX

CO. F, 2ND BN., 142ND INF,,
36TH DIV., TEXAS NATIONAL GUARD

THE' 36TH. DIVISION OF THE U.S. ARMY
SERVED /WITH DISTINCTION IN"WORLD WAR
{I. WHEN ~MOBILIZED, COMPANY F OF THE
DIVISION’S - 142ND INFANTRY . CONSISTED
PRIMARILY. OF RANDALL COUNTY SOLDIERS,
INCLUDING TEN SETS OF BROTHERS, AS WELL
AS A FATHER AND SON. THE UNIT DEPLOYED
FOR ITALY IN 1943 AND WAS AMONG THOSE
LANDING AT SALERNO. THE MEN ACTIVELY
SERVED IN THE EUROPEAN THEATER OF
OPERATION, SPENDING 400 DAYS IN
COMBAT, PARTICIPATING  IN- TWO ASSAULT
LANDINGS AND RECEIVING SEVEN
CAMPAIGN STREAMERS. DURING THE WAR,
EIGHT -LOCAL MEN LOST THEIR LIVES AND
TWO RECEIVED THE DISTINGUISHED SERVICE
CROSS. FROM 1951 TO 1968, WHEN IT
DISBANDED, THE COMPANY TRAINED AT A
NATIONAL GUARD ARMORY AT THIS SITE.

(2005)
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Site of an Early Barbed Wire
Fence In the Panhandle
3000 Block of 4t Ave. (SH 217), Canyon, TX

SITE OF AN
EARLY BARBED WIRE FENCE
IN THE PANHANDLE

IN THE LATTER 1800'S, WHEN FENCING WAS NEEDED IN
THE TREELESS TEXAS PANHANDLE, THE SOLUTION PROVED.TO
BEBARBED WIRE, JOSEPH F-GLIDDEN OFILLINOIS DEVISED
AND BY 1876 WAS MANUFACTURING (WITH EL.ELLWOOD)THE
FIRST REALLY PRACTICAL BARBED WIRE ON-THE MARKET.
H.B.SANBORN WAS SENT TO. TEXAS AS THEIRAGENT AND
REMAINED TO BECOME A BUILDER OF THE.PANHANDLE.

WANTING FREE ACCESS TO WATER AND GRASS.RANCHERS

AT FIRST RESISTED-FENCING. COWBOYS DISLIKED ITAS
FEWER RANGE RIDERS WERE NEEDED ON FENCED LANDS. THE
OLD-TIMERS GREW BITTER BECAUSE OF BLOCKED TRAILS—=
HERDS HAD TO BE HAULED RATHER THAN DRIVEN-TO MARKET.

YET NEWCOMERS WANTED FENCING,IN ORDER TO HAVE USE
OF LAND PURCHASED FOR RANCHING. - MERCHANTS AND CITY=
BUILDERS WANTED FENCES, TO ASSURE SETTLEMENT.

THE T-ANCHOR, OWNED. BY JOT GUNTER AND WM. B.MUNSON,
REAL ESTATE INVESTORS OF GRAYSON COUNTY,BUILT A LINE
FENCE ON THIS SITE IN 1881, ENCLOSING A 240,000-ACRE
HORSE PASTURE. ALSO BUILT [N THIS AREA,BY POPULAR
SUBSCRIPTION, WAS A“DRIFT*FENCE TO HOLD CATTLE BACK
FROM WANDERING SOUTH IN BLUE NORTHERS AND BLIZZARDS.

BARBED WIRE GRADUALLY CAME INTO GENERAL USEs=bT
SAVED THE CATTLE INDUSTRY, BECAUSE IMPROVEMENTS IN
BREEDING AND FEEDING WERE POSSIBLE ON FENCED RANGES.

(1968)
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Georgia O’'Keeffe
In front of Old Main WTAMU Campus
anyon, TX

GEORGIA O’KEEFFE IN CANYON

RENOWNED ARTIST GEORGIA TOTTO O'KEEFFE (1887-1986) WAS
BORN IN SUN PRAIRIE, WISCONSIN TO FRANCIS AND IDA (TOTTO)
O'KEEFFE. THE FAMILY MOVED TO VIRGINIA, WHERE O'KEEFFE AND
HER SIBLINGS ATTENDED”SCHOOL. SHE STUDIED ART AT VARIOUS
SCHOOLS BEFORE ENROLLING IN THE 'ART INSTITUTE OF CHICAGO
AND LATER THE ART STUDENTS LEAGUE IN NEW YORK CITY. SHE THEN
WORKED AS A COMMERCIAL ARTIST BEFORE ATTENDING CLASSES AT
THE UNIVERSITY. OF VIRGINIA. IN ORDER TO GAIN TEACHING
EXPERIENCE, SHE TAUGHT -ART IN AMARILLO BETWEEN 1912 AND
1914, THE TEXAS PANHANDLE ATTRACTED HER AS-AN ARTIST BECAUSE
OF *THE OPENNESS. THE DRY LANDSCAPE. THE BEAUTY OF THAT WILD
‘WORLD.”

IN 1914, O'KEEFFE RETURNED TO THE EAST, STUDYING AT
COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY ‘IN NEW. YORK, AND TEACHING IN VIRGINIA
AND. SOUTH CAROLINA. AT COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY, SHE MET ARTHUR
WESLEY. DOW, WHO -GREATLY. ALTERED HER VISION OF ART.
INFLUENCED BY EAST ASIAN PAINTERS AND THE BRITISH ARTS AND
CRAFTS MOVEMENT, HE INSPIRED HER TO APPROACH PAINTING IN A
MORE ABSTRACT MANNER:

O'KEEFFE RETURNED TO TEXAS IN 1916 AS A FACULTY MEMBER AT
WEST TEXAS STATE NORMAL COLLEGE, NOW WEST TEXAS: A&M
UNIVERSITY, WHERE SHE HELD CLASSES IN OLD MAIN. INSPIRED BY
THE LANDSCAPE, PARTICULARLY PALO DURO CANYON, SHE BEGAN
INCORPORATING  THEMES FROM NATURE IN HER WORK, MOVING
AWAY FROM REPRESENTATIONALISM. O'KEEFFE SHOWED MANY OF
HER TEXAS PIECES AT ALFRED STIEGLITZ’'S NEW YORK CITY. GALLERY IN
1917. THE FOLLOWING YEAR, SHE MOVED TO NEW YORK AND IN
1924 MARRIED STIEGLITZ, A NOTED PHOTOGRAPHER. BOTH ARTISTS
PRODUCED LARGE BODIES OF ACCLAIMED WORK. FOLLOWING
STIEGLITZ’S DEATH IN 1946, O'KEEFFE MOVED TO NEW MEXICO,
WHERE SHE CONTINUED TO' EXPLORE HER CREATIVE VISION AND
UNIQUE STYLE, SHAPED IN PART BY HER CANYON YEARS. TODAY, SHE
REMAINS A MAJOR INFLUENCE IN AMERICAN ART.

12008)
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T-Anchor Ranch Headquarters
East Side Panhandle Plains Museum
2401 4% Ave., Canyon, TX

T-ANCHOR RANCH
HEADQUARTERS

LT BY LEIGH R.DYER,

GS CUT FROM PALO
ON.OLDEST SURV]I

IN TEXAS PANHAN

R DID FIRST PANH
NG.SOLD 1878,T0 G
UMAERHELD AND MUN .
BECAME CENTER OF AREA
RANCHING AND DEVELOPMENT,
RECORDED TEXAS HISTORIC LANDMARK=1967

»}
A
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The Charles Goodnight Memorial Trall
2401 4% Ave., Canyon, TX

THE CHARLES GOODNIGHT MEMORIAL TRAIL

THE HIGHWAY FROM THIS MUSEUM TO THE PALO DURO STATE
.5 APPROXIMATES COURSE USED BY CHARLES
HT, OUTSTANDING TEXAS COWMAN AND TRAIL BLAZER,
RAILED 1600 CATTLE FROM COLORADO TO FOUND
FIRST RANCH ON THE STAKED PLAINS OF TEXAS IN 1876.

HE ENTERED PRECIPITOUS PALO DURO CANYON BY WAY
MANCHE INDIAN TRAIL: DROVE THOUSANDS OF

BUFFALO FROM WHAT IS NOW PARK AREA; ESTABLISHED
HIS HOME RANCH A FEW MILES FARTHER DOWN CANYON.

GOODNIGHT WAS BORN IN ILLINOIS, MARCH 5.1836. AT
AGE OF 9 HE DE BAREBACK TO TEXAS BEHIND COVERED
WAGON BY HIS PARENTS:HE HUNTED WITH CADDO

S BEYOND THE FRONTIER AT 14; GUIDED
ANCHE AND KIOWAS AT 25; BLAZED CATTLE
2,000 MI. LONG WITH OLIVER LOVING AT 30.

IP WITH JOHN G.ADAIR, HE EXPANDED HIS

DRE THAN A MILL
VED THE BUFFALO, FOL

17



Site of Conner Dugout
1500 9t Ave., Canyon, TX

SITE OF

CONNER DUGOUT

FIRSTHOME IN CANYON, A
HALF-DUGOUT, WITH WINDOWS
AT GROUND LEVEL.BUILT ON
SURVEY LOCATED CHRISTMAS
DAY 1887 BY L. G. CONNER,
LOCCATION OF CANYON'S FIRST
POST OFFICE; BIRTHPLACE OF
MAMIE CONNER, FIRST WHITE
CHILD BORN IN COUNTY. 1889
ELECTION TO ORGANIZE THE
COUNTY WAS HELD HERE.

(1966)
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Randall County WW Il Memorial
Conner Park
oth Street @ 11 Ave., Canyon, TX

19



Civil War Veterans Reunion — Conner Park
19t Street @ 11™ Ave., Canyon, TX

CIVIL WAR VETERANS REUNIONS
CELEBRATED ANNUALLY IN-CANYON

1900=1910, THESE REUNIONS WERE A
FOCAL POINT OF SOCIAL LIFE.

EACH SUMMER SEVERAL THOUSAND

- PE®PLE ARRIVED BY HORSEBACK,
TRAIN, BUCKBOARD,” AND - COVERED
WAGON." HERE THEY PITCHED TENTS
AND BUTLT FIRES T®' CO®K MEALS.

- MEMBERSZOF THE “STONEWALL
JACKSON= CONFEDERATE \VETERANS
CAMPIEXCHANGED TALES WITH MANY
OTHER 'VETERANSTOF BOTH NORTH
AND SOUTHZ POLITICIANS DELIVERED
PATRIOTIC SPEECHES:# FAMILIES SAW
BALLOON ASCENSIONS, “ATTENDED
FARM/ANDIGARDEN'SHOWS AND BALL
GAMES FASEWELFAST CONTESTSHIN
BULLDOGGING AND'BRONCO BUSTING:

e (1977008
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Randall County WW | Memorial
N.W. Corner Courthouse Square
Canyon, TX

21



L.T. Lester House
310 8t Street, Canyon, TX

L.T. LESTER HOME

BUILT 1904; MANTEL PIECES
FOR 4 FIREPLACES, 2 MARBLE

LAVATORIES BOUGHT IN KANSAS
CITY, MO, SITE-OF POLITICAL;
SOCIAL,CHURCH GATHERINGS.

LESTER=BUFFALO HUNTER AND
CATTLEMAN=SETTLED HERE,
1889; OPENED FIRST BANK, 1900.
ACTIVE IN CIVIC-AFFAIRS, HE
HELPED BRING WEST TEXAS
STATE UNIVERSITY HERE, 1970,

RECORDED TEXAS HISTORIC LANDMARK=1967
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W.F. Heller Homesite
8th Street @ 15™ Ave., Canyon, TX

HOMESITE OF

W. F. HELLER, PIONEER FARMER

NATIVE TEXAN, CIVIL WAR
VETERAN (1861-65); SETTLED

HEREMNS BE7ZSEWASEEIR S TS0
FARM AREA SUCCESSFULLY,

WASRE CEGTEREFIRSTFCLERK
WHEN COUNTY ORGANIZED 1889,
ALSO HELPED ORGANIZE FIRST
SUNDAY SCHOOL,1890. MARRIED
SUSAN ROBERTS, SEPT. 1894

HELPED START WEST TEXAS
STATE NORMAL COLLEGE.

4
-
‘ ’ A FRIEND TO STRANGERS [N OUR COUNTY

(1968)




The Old JA Ranch
Palo Duro Canyon State Park (Gate)

A

o

74,
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s

THE OLD JA RANCH

IN 1876, VETERAN TEXAS CATTLEMAN CHARLES GOODNIGHT
ENTERED PALO DURO CANYON BY WAY OF AN OLD COMANCHE
INDIAN TRAIL NEAR HERE, TO ESTABLISH THE FIRST RANCH
IN THIS AREA.

DD,

7

O
R A R AR

o
0N

IN 1877 GOODNIGHT IN PARTNERSHIP WITH ENGLISHMAN
" JOHN ADAIR MOVED FARTHER DOWN THE CANYON TO LAY OUT
. HEADQUARTERS OF THE JA RANCH. THIS PIONEER VENTURE

e
= 1led

' BECAME ONE OF THE GREATEST CATTLE OPERATIONS IN THE
WORLD, TAKING IN MORE THAN A MILLION ACRES OF LAND
AND GRAZING 101,023 HEAD OF CATTLE.

HEXIT |
] L:T'{;J‘J

GOODNIGHT HAD BECOME ACQUAINTED WITH THE PALO DURO
AS A SCOUT AND GUIDE FOR TEXAS RANGERS DURING THE
CIVIL WAR. HE KNEW THAT THE CANYON, FENCED IN BY THE
OVERHANGING CAPROCK,WAS AN IDEAL SPOT FOR A RANCH:
IT FURNISHED WATER AND SHELTER IN THE WINTER AND THE
ADJACENT PLAINS PROVIDED IDEAL GRAZING IN THE SUMMER.

0nvras

UPPER DIVISION OF THIS RANCH (THE PARK AREA) WAS
RESERVED FOR THE PUREBRED. OR JJ HERD. THE VAST LOWER
END OF THE JA WAS RANGED BY LONGHORNS—GRADUALLY
BEING IMPROVED BY BETTER BLOOD.

IN 1887 THE GOODNIGHT-ADAIR PARTNERSHIP WAS ENDED.
ADAIR RETAINED THE JA WHICH,IN THE HANDS OF HIS HEIRS,
IS STILL ONE OF THE GREAT RANCHES OF TEXAS.

b O Sy

(1948) ]




Battle of Palo Duro Canyon
Palo Duro Canyon State Park (turnaround)

THE BATTLE OF PALO DURO CANYON

SEFTEMBER 28,1874

ONE OF THE MOST SIGNIF'CANT BATTLES OF 1874-78
INDIAN CAMPAIGN: COLUMMS OF TROOPS CONVERGING
FROM FIVE DIRECTIONS HARASSED IND!ANS ON THE
PANHANDLE PLAINS FOR OVER SIX MONTES.

THE ATH CAVALRY UNDER COL.RANALD S.MACKENZIE,

OVING NORTH FROM FORT CONCHO, TRACKED A LARGE

SANC OF INDIANS TO THEIR SECRET NYON CAMP.
MOVING SILENTLY AT DAWN DOWN A PERILOUS PATH
OMTHE SOUTH RIM.THE FIRSTTROOPS REACHED THE
FLOOR OF THE CANYON BEFORE THE AROUSED \MP FLED.
£ OF THE WARKIQRSTOOK UP POSITI S ON THE
N WALLS FROM WHICH THEY FIRED ON THE TROOPS,
SEEKING TO GIVE THEIR FAMILIES TIME TC ZSCAPE.
REALIZING HIS TACTICAL DISADVANTAGE MACKENZIE
ERED THE INDIAN CAMP AND SUPPLIES BURNED AND
WITHDREW, TAK!ING ALONG 1,400 CAPTURED HGRSES
(1,000 OF WHE!CH HE LATER DESTROYED).
THE CAVALRY SUFFERED NO CASUALTIES IN THE FIGHT
AND ONLY FOURINDIAN DEAD WERE COUNTED.
HAVING LOST HALF THEIR HORSES AS WELL AS ALL
THEIR SUPPLIES AND SHELTER,THE | IANS DRIFTED
FCRT RENO.

(1947)
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Site of Old Happy
N. Side of Happy on US 87, Happy, TX

OLD HAPPY 1 |
THE HUGH CURRIE FaMILY (SIS e oL
HOME, “HAPPY HOLLOW" (BUILT [N | - AR R N e
1891, NEAR THIS SITE), waS B R T , = A’
FOR MANY YEARS ONLY. HOUSE :
§ ONAMARILLO-TULIA FREIGHT
~AND STAGE LINES. SETTLERS -
GOT MAIL AND FREIGHT HERE.
THE U.S. POSTAL DEPARTMENT
CUT NAME TO"HAPPY"FOR THE
“POST OFFICE. THE TOWN MOVED
“@mw)TO SANTA FE LINE, 1906.

(1973).5
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Thompson House
3002 S. Ong Street, Amairillo, TX

TERRY AND GEORGIE SNEED
THOMPSON HOUSE

TERRY THOMPSON (1879-1948) BEGAN HIS CAREER
AS AN AMARILLO BUSINESSMAN. HE WED GEORGIE -
SNEED. (1879-1972), DAUGHTER OF PROMINENT =
CATTLEMAN JOE SNEED, IN- 1908. HE SOON-
ESTABLISHED' THOMPSON RANCH INF MOORE COUNTY
AND ALSO SUCCEEDED IN REAL ESTATE DEVELOPMENT.
THE COUPLE, ACTIVE IN THE COMMUNITY, BUILT THIS
HOME IN 1929-30 IN THE PRESTIGIOUS WOLFLIN
ESTATES THROUGH THE REPPERT LUMBER CO. FRANK
JESSE WAS THE CONTRACTOR ON THE HOUSE, WHICH
WAS INFLUENCED BY THE ITALIAN RENAISSANCE AND
MEDITERRANEAN REVIVAL STYLES. ORIGINAL FEATURES
INCLUDE IRON BALCONIES, PALLADIAN-STYLE PORCHES
AND A CLAY TILE ROOF.

RECORDED TEXAS HISTORIC LANDMARK = 2003
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Llano Cemetery Historic District
2900 S. Hayes, Amarillo, TX

LLANO CEMETERY

EAND. FOR THIS CEMETERY. WAS
GIVEN-BY T:B-=AND-HAT.TIE-M _CLISBEE
IN: 1891 AELHOUGH A NUMBER OF _
BURTALS HAD. ALREADY. TAKENI PLACE : e

BY. THATSTIME. THE EARLIEST KNOWN
BURIAL, THAT OF LILLIAN. MORROW,
OCCURRED. IN 1888, ACCORDING ‘TO
LOCAL LEGEND, SHE WAS A CHILD
INTERRED HEREZBY HER WESTWARD-
TRAVELING = FAMILY. A CEMETERY
ASSOCIATION, WHICH WAS FORMED
ABOUT 1907, WAS CHARTERED IN-1921.
LLAN®. CEMETERY HAS SERVED AS A
REGIONAL BURIAL GROUND FOR PAN-
HANDLE RESIDENTS. A MAUSOLEUM,
THE LLAN® PANTHE®N, WAS BUILT IN
1929 WITH WIDESPREAD COM-
MUNITY. SUPPORT.

(1987)




Sam Wood Cabin
Panhandle Plains Historical Museum
2403 4t Ave., Canyon, TX

N.BUILT 1887 .

[AN-SCOUT,
VL WAR:
NAS EATHER
“MARRIAGE _
ANHANDLE, 7
O TE IN:1877
Use ;
DEAN SCAREAN
AS MOVED, RESTORED.
XAS HISTORIC LANDMARK—19.66

Bl o,
b ezl by the it for 0

eeer -i‘.‘?n.m
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Col. John |. Gregg 1872 Battle Site
E. Access Road U.S. 87 South of Kimbrough Stadium
Canyon, TX

COL. JOHN I. GREGG 1872 BATTLE SITE

 THE DECADE AFTER 1865 WAS A TIME OF
TRANSITION FOR THE U.S. MANY. CITIZENS
MOVED WEST, COMING INTO CONFLICT
WITH: NATIVE. AMERICAN TRIBES LIVING ON
THE GREAT PLAINS. SETTLERS DEMANDED THE
U.S. ARMY PROVIDE THEIR PROTECTION. THE
ARMY. RESPONDED BY CONDUCTING
CAMPAIGNS AGAINST THE SOUTHERN PLAINS
INDIANS: IN: 1872, ONE SUCH CAMPAIGN
INCLUDED TROOPS: OF THE EIGHTH CAVALRY
COMMANDED BY. COLONEL JOHN I. GREGG,
WHO: DEPARTED: FROM NEW. MEXICO INTO
WEST TEXAS TO. LOCATE NATIVE AMERICAN
RAIDERS. ON AUGUST 16, HIS TROOPS
SKIRMISHED HERE WITH KIOWAS, KILLING OR
INJURING. TWELVE WHILE SUFFERING: ONE
WOUNDED. THIS AND THE RED. RIVER WAR
(1874-75) LED TO THE SUBJUGATION OF
PLAINS INDIANS AND. THEIR CONFINEMENT
TO RESERVATIONS:

(2008)
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Randall County
Wal-Mart @ U.S. 87

RANDALL COUNTY

CREATED 1876; NAMED FOR CONFEDERATE GENERAL
HORACE RANDALL.SETTLED 1877 BY RANCHER LEIGH DYER,
BROTHER-IN-LAW OF CHARLES GOODNIGHT, MAN WHO
BROUGHT FIRST CATTLE TO PANHANDLE. ORGANIZED IN
1889. COUNTY SEAT: CANYON, HOME OF WEST TEXAS
STATE UNIVERSITY, PANHANDLE-PLAINS HISTORICAL
MUSEUM, PALO DURO STATE PARK,BUFFALO LAKE.

(1966)
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Road Side Park South of Canyon
U.S. 87

3%
CREATED 1876: NAMED FOR CONFEDERATE GENERAL
HORACE RANDALL.SETTLED 1877 BY RANCHER LEKGH DYER,
BROTHER-IN-LAW OF CHARLES GOODNIGHT, MAN WHO
BROUGHT FIRST CATTLE TO PANHANDLE. ORGANIZED IN
1889. COUNTY SEAT: CANYON, HOME OF WEST TEXAS
STATE UNIVERSITY, PANHANDLE-PLAINS HISTORICAL
MUSEUM, PALO DURO' STATE PARK,BUFFALO LAKE.

(1966]
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2 Miles West of Umbarger
Road Side Park U.S. 60

RANDALL COUNTY

CREATED 1876; NAMED FOR CONFEDERATE GENERAL
HORACE RANDALL.SETTLED 1877 BY RANCHER LEIGH DYER,
BROTHER-IN-LAW OF CHARLES GOODNIGHT, MAN WHO
BROUGHT FIRST CATTLE TO PANHANDLE. ORGANIZED IN
1889. COUNTY SEAT: CANYON, HOME OF WEST TEXAS
STATE UNIVERSITY, PANHANDLE-PLAINS HISTORICAL
MUSEUM, PALO DURO STATE PARK,BUFFALO LAKE.

(1966}
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entennial Marker
ourthouse Square
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Umbarger, TX

U.S. Hwy 60
10 Miles West of Canyon

UMBARGER

IN 1895, CIVIL WAR VETERAN AND FARMER
5.G. UMBARGER ESTABLISHED A WAGON
YARD AND SHEDS FOR TRAVELERS PASSING
THROUGH THIS AREA. THE SITE BECAME
KNOWN AS UMBARGER WHEN THE PECOS
VALLEY RAILROAD, BUILT IN 1898, NAMED A
RAIL SWITCH AFTER HIM, BY 1902, THE
COMMUNITY HAD A POST OFFICE; IN 1904,
CITIZENS ESTABLISHED A PUBLIC SCHOOL
DISTRICT. GERMAN-CATHOLIC FAMILIES,
BROUGHT TO THE AREA BY PIUS FRIEMEL,
ESTABLISHED ST. MARY’S CHURCH, OR
MARIENKIRCHE, IN 1908. DURING WORLD
WAR I, ITALIAN PRISONERS OF WAR WERE
HELD IN NEARBY HEREFORD. A GROUP OF
THEM, TRAINED IN OLD WORLD TECHNIQUES,
CARVED RELIGIOUS FIGURES AND PAINTED
THE INTERIOR OF THE PARISH CHURCH,
WHICH REMAINS A COMMUNITY CENTER.

(1968, 2003)
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FIRST NATIONAL BANK

ORGANIZED JAN.5.1900, BY L.T.
LESTER,S.F. SULLENBERGER AND
19 OTHERS. FIRST BANK IN REGION
IMMEDIATELY: SOUTH OF AMARILLO.
WAS VITAL FACTOR IN DEVELOPING
CITY-AND COUNTY. WAS INVOLVED.
CONTINUOUSLY: WITH: CIVIC PROGRAMS.
LESTER SERVED AS CHAIRMAN OF
THE COMMITTEE TO SECURE WEST
TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY.

ORIGINALLY CALLED STOCKMEN'S

NATIONAL -BANK, PROSPERED QN-ITS
REPUTATION OF FRIENDLINESS-AND
TRUST. HAS -BEEN"IN'FOUR DIFFERENT
BUILDINGS DURING ITS EXISTENCE.
PRESIDENTS INCLUDED L.T. LESTER,
JWIREID, ROY WRIGHT, W.C. BLACK,
LEVI COLE/"AND W.E. ADAMS.

(1968)

FIRST NATIONAL BANK WAS
ACQUIRED BY NORWEST IN'1994
AND MERGED WITH WELLS FARGO
IN 1999. IT18 HOUSED UNDER THE
NAME OF WELLS FARGO.

MARKER IS PROPERTY OF THE STATE OF TEXAS

Wells Fargo / FNB
2111 4™ Avenue




Buffalo Courts
WTAMU Campus

BUFFALO COURTS

A UNIQUE COMMUNITY VENTURE AT WEST
TEXAS STATE TEACHERS COLLEGE DURING THE
GREAT DEPRESSION PRODUCED AN
ARCHITECTURAL LANDMARK. THE PROJECT
BEGAN IN 1933 AND USED STUDENT LABOR,

TY DONATIONS, AND STATE AND

. LIMESTONE, PETRIFIED

S QUARRIED IN

. THE COMPLEX

INCLUD , ATHLETIC
DORMITORIES, AN OUTDOOR SWIMMING
pOOL, STONE WALLS AND STADIUM
BLEACHERS. MUCH OF THE FACILITY WAS
LATER RAZED; ONLY THE TWO-STORY
RECREATION HALL COMPLETED IN 1941
REMAINS STANDING. THE FACILITY. HAS A
PETRIFIED. WOOD. EXTERIOR, LARGE STONE

, THE ALUMNI
MOVED TS HEADQUARTERS HERE.

RECORDED TEXAS HISTORIC LANDMARK - 2007
MARKER IS PROPERTY OF THE STATE OF TEXAS




St. Paul Lutheran Cemetery
6 Miles East of Canyon on SH 217




Shaw / Keiser House
1214 5t Avenue

SHAW-KEISER HOUSE

- TRAVIS SHAW (1875-1946) WAS A LOCAL
BANKER AND: CIVIC 'LEADER WHO  LATER
SERVED AS SECRETARY ~AND. BUSINESS
MANAGER OF WEST TEXAS STATE :NORMAL
COLLEGE.- HE  COMMISSIONED = THE  DALLAS

FIRM OF LANG AND WITCHELL TO DESIGN A
ONE-STORY CRAFTSMAN - STYLE BRICK
RESIDENCE, AND. CANYON CONTRACTORS
GILLCOAT & SKINNER BUILT IT IN -1908-09.
C.O. KEISER (1868-1928); LAND DEVELOPER,
NEWSPAPER- OWNER, BANKER AND
ENTREPRENEUR; BOUGHT THE HOUSE IN- 1911
AND- ENLARGED IT, ADDING: A SECOND
STORY WITH ADDITIONAL- CRAFTSMAN
DETAILS BY. MASTER CARPENTER NORRIS
ROOT  OF THE LOCAL FIRM. OF ROOT- AND
WRAGGE. THE HOUSE FEATURES GALLERY
PORCHES;, A PYRAMIDAL ROOF, LOW-PITCHED
CROSS GABLES AND EXPOSED RAFTER TAILS.

RECORDED TEXAS HISTORIC LANDMARK = 2007
MARKER IS PROPERTY OF THE STATE OF TEXAS
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Dreamland Cemetery
2 Miles South of Canyon on U.S. 87

DREAMLAND CEMETERY

ORIGINALLY NAMED CANYON CITY CEMETERY, THIS BURIAL
GROUND' HAS SERVED THE NEARBY COMMUNITY' SINCE EARLY IN
CANYON’S HISTORY. IN 1891, S.W. KELLEY DEEDED PROPERTY TO
RANDALL COUNTY FOR CEMETERY USE. THAT SAME YEAR, THE FIRST
BURIALS OCCURRED, FOR WILLIAM E. McELROY AND. FOR JERRY
ADAMS, AN AFRICAN AMERICAN COWBOY WHO DIED DURING A
CATTLE DRIVE. THE CIVIC IMPROVEMENT LEAGUE CHANGED THE
CEMETERY’S NAME TO DREAMLAND IN 1909, AND ADDITIONAL
ACREAGE WAS ADDED TO,THE PROPERTY IN 1932 AND IN 1963.

MANY. EARLY. PIONEERS OF RANDALL COUNTY, WHO WERE MOSTLY
FARMERS AND RANGCHERS, ARE BURIED, HERE. A NUMBER OF NOTED
COUNTY. FIGURES ARE ALSO INTERRED, INCLUDING L.G. CONNOR,

THE FOUNDER OF CANYON CITY. (NOW: CANYON) AND PROMINENT
FINANCIER L.T. LESTER. OTHER: PROMINENT EARLY' RANDALL COUNTY.
RESIDENTS BURIED HERE INCLUDE JUDGE BURNEY: SLACK, E.D.
HARRELL, JOHN: AND MARGARET KNIGHT, C.R: BURROW- AND. CLYDE
WARWICK. MORE RECENT BURIALS INCLUDE J.A. HILL AND JiP.
CORNETTE, WEST TEXAS A&M PRESIDENTS; HATTIE ANDERSON;
PANHANDLE PLAINS HISTORICAL MUSEUM FOUNDER; MARGARET
HARPER, CREATOR OF THE PALO DURO CANYON OUTDOOR DRAMA;
"TEXAS”; AND MUSICIAN BUDDY: KNOX: OTHERS REPRESENTED. HERE
INCLUDE VETERANS OF CONFLICTS DATING TO THE CIVIL WAR.

RANDALL COUNTY. MAINTAINED THE PROPERTY UNTIL 1957,
TRANSFERRING OPERATIONS TO CONCERNED CITIZENS WHO FORMED:
THE DREAMLAND CEMETERY. ASSOCIATION. TODAY, THE ASSOCIATION
CONTINUES TO CARE FOR THE HISTORIC DREAMLAND CEMETERY,
WHICH STILL SERVES THE RESIDENTS OF RANDALL COUNTY AND
REMAINS AS A TESTAMENT TO THE EARLY SETTLERS OF CANYON.

HISTORIC TEXAS CEMETERY — 2007
MARKER IS PROPERTY OF THE STATE OF TEXAS




Amarillo Globe Dream House
3104 S. Harrison ~ Amarillo

AMARILLO GLOBE DREAM HOUSE

~THIS HOUSE WAS BUILT IN 1925 AS A JOINT
‘PROJECT OF A REAL: ESTATE DEVELOPMENT
FIRM AND THE LOCAL EVENING NEWSPAPER.
THE TUDOR REVIVAL STYLE RED BRICK
DWELLING  HAS A STEEPLY PITCHED. CROSS
GABLED ROOF, MASSIVE CHIMNEY, LOW

WALLED TERRACE AND DISTINCTIVE DOUBLE
GARAGE. REGIONALLY: SIGNIFICANT
ARCHITECT: GUY CARLANDER DESIGNED-THE
HOUSE TO SHOWCASE THE WORK OF LOCAL
CRAFTSMEN- AND BUILDING SUPPLY
COMPANIES. BUILDER M.C. HANCOCK
MANAGED THE PROIJECT, - EVEN AS HE WAS
BUILDING A" COMPETING MODEL HOME IN
WOLFLIN PLACE FOR THE AMARILLO DAILY
NEWS. THE AMARILLO GLOBE REPORTED
REGULARLY ON THE PROGRESS OF THEIR
HOME, INVITING THE PUBLIC TO DRIVE OUT
AND INSPECT THE MODERN MATERIALS AND
FURNISHINGS. THE HARVEY AND MADELL
RADEY FAMILY LIVED HERE UNTIL 1973.

RECORDED TEXAS HISTORIC LANDMARK = 2008

MARKER IS PROPERTY OF THE STATE OF TEXAS




Canyon Fire Department
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C R Burrow
1110 5t Ave




CCC In Palo Duro

VILIAN CONSERVATION CORPS (CCC) WAS A N
M DEVELOPED UNDER THE ADMINISTRATION OF PRE :

KLIN D. ROOSEVELT TO PROVIDE JOBS TO THE UNEMPLOYED

G THE GREAT DEPRESSION OF THE 1930s. THE PROGRAM WAS
INITIA' LY DESIGNED TO EMPLOY YOUNG MEN AND LATER GREW TO
INCLUDE WOR WAR | V CC WAS JUST WHAT WAS
NEEDED TO IMPROVE THE 15,000 ACRES T HAD BEEN RECENTLY
ACQUIRED BY THE STA OF TEXAS FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF
PALO DURO CAIIYOI\ TE PARK. THE FI |T THREE COMPANIES OF
CCC ENROLLEES, MADE UP OF WORLD v‘ETFF‘ANa ARRIVED IN
AMARILLO VIA TRAIN ON JULY 11 { 2,1 ; SETTING UP
THEIR CAMP, THE FIRST ( THE . W C WAS THE
CONSTRUCTION OF THE RO F ; ; NYON TO
ITS FLOOR. THE FOURTH VETERANS COMPANY / VED IN
DECEMBER OF 1933

THE EARLY VETERANS GROUPS AT THE CANYON WERE INITIALLY
!NTE"‘RATED BUT THE IC ) )

)UP LEFT THE
O CANYO
OF T

IL 1937
E) AND
IDGE’S

RE




Little House of Fellowship

308 17t Street
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C. Stuart Johnston
Dreamland Cemetery

OR‘N |N BE HAVEN (o)
DEC. 31, 1900, CLAUD: STUART:
BEGAN TEACHING IN- OKLAHOMA‘
GRADUATING FROM THE. UNIVER

UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA PRE. D=
JOHNSTON FOR THE EARTH SCIENCE-
DEPARTMENT CHAIR-AT WEST- TEXAS. STATE-
TEACHERS COLLEGE, WHERE FROM 1934-39,

HE “ALSO TAUGHT COURSES, SECURED:
FEDERAL- RELIEF . PROGRAM FUNDING FOR:
PROJECTS, AND:- SUPERVISED--PROGRAMS
WITH HIS- WIFE, MARGARET (COUNTS).

MATERIALS - THEY “COLLECTED . FORMED _ THE:
CORE OF THE PALEONTOLOGYCOLLECTION"
AT THE PANHANDLE=PLAINS HISTORICAL
MUSEUM. JOHNSTON RETURNED :TO
OKLAHOMA TO FINISH A DOCTORAL
DEGREE; BUT PUZZLINGLY LEFT-FOR BOSTON,

MASSACHUSETTS, WHERE HE- DIED WEEKS

LATER ON JULY 24, 1939.

(2010)
MARKER (s I’ROPERTY OF THE STATE OF TE?(AS




Jhe End



